
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for March 8, 2018 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the February 6, 2018, Special Meeting, and the February 8, 2018, 

Regular Council Meeting .................................................................................................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. None 

 

V. New Business 

a. Resolution No. 2018–05, Urging the Governor of the State of Alaska to Declare a 

Disaster and to Request the Secretary of Commerce to Declare a Commercial Fishery 

Failure and a Disaster for the 2018 Gulf of Alaska Pacific Cod Fishery ..............................8 

b. Resolution No. 2018–06, Rescinding Resolution No. 2017–13 and Establishing Funding 

Criteria for Nonprofit Grants .............................................................................................12 

c. Direction to City Manager to Increase the City Mill Rate to 4 Mills Beginning With the 

FY2019 Budget ..................................................................................................................16 

d. Authorization of Bid Award for Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase VI, 

Project No. 15-03/7037 ......................................................................................................20 

e. Authorization of a Professional Service Contract for Construction Management Services 

for the Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase VI, Project No. 15-03/7037 .................28 

f. Authorization of Memorandum of Agreement With Sun’aq Tribe of Kodiak for Their 

Tribal Transportation Program Route Inventory ...............................................................36 

g. Acceptance of Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release of Claims With Dominion Pipe 

& Piling and Pacific Pile & Marine, LP ............................................................................40  

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Executive Session 

a. Discuss Finance Director Position………………………………………………………48 

  

 

XI. Adjournment 



(This page left intentionally blank.) 



  8298 

 

 

 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

IN THE KODIAK CITY CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. Councilmembers Laura B. Arboleda, 

Randall C. Bishop, Charles E. Davidson, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. 

Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Mike Tvenge and Deputy Clerk 

Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson, and Finance Director Kelly Mayes were also present. 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

 None 

 

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

a. Discussion Regarding Dominion Pipe & Piling Case Status Report From Attorney 

 

 Councilmember Davidson MOVED to enter into executive session pursuant to AS 

44.62.310(c)(1) to discuss matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an ad-

verse effect upon the finances of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The Council entered into executive session at 5:36 p.m. 

 

Mayor Branson reconvened the special meeting at 6:05 p.m. 

 

IV.  POTENTIAL ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

None 

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 

1



FEBRUARY 6, 2018 8299 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Minutes Approved: 

2



  8300 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30p.m. Councilmembers Laura B. Arboleda, 

Randall C. Bishop, Charles E. Davidson, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. 

Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Mike Tvenge, City Clerk Debra 

Marlar, and Assistant Clerk Shannon Hamer were also present. 

 

Salvation Army’s Tony Furio gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the January 25, 2018, regular 

meeting with the corrections as noted. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Public Comments 

 

Laurence Anderson, Senior Center Board Member, gave the second quarterly report for the 

Senior Center and thanked the Council and public for their support. He said he has been on the 

board for several years, along with many others, and everyone is very dedicated to the senior cit-

izens. Mr. Anderson noted many opportunities at the Senior Center, and how it is often compli-

mented by visitors. He thanked the Council for their hard work.  

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Authorization of Bid Award for Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 3 and 4 Replacement, Pro-

ject No. 11-06/7509 

 

In 2011 the City began to evaluate the condition of downtown Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 1 

through 4 with a plan to refurbish or replace each of them. The overall project progressed as 

funding became available. Council approved additional project funds via Resolution No. 2017–

29 at their December 14, 2017, regular meeting in order to construct the replacement of Lift Sta-

tions 3 and 4. 

 

3



8301 
 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to authorize the bid award for Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 3 

and 4, Project No. 11-06/7509, in the amount of $1,424,557.94 to Brechan Construction LLC 

with funds coming from Sewer Capital Improvement Fund Project No. 7509 and authorize the 

City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

b. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Construction Administration Ser-

vices for Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 3 and 4, Project No. 11-06/7509 

 

With the award of the construction replacement of Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 3 and 4 to 

Brechan Construction LLC, the next step is to secure a professional services contract with 

DOWL for engineering services for construction management services. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize the professional services contract with DOWL 

for construction administration services for the Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 3 and 4, Project No. 

11-06/7509, in the amount of $89,000, with funds from the Sewer Capital Improvement Fund, 

Project No. 7509, and authorize the City Manager to execute the necessary documents on behalf 

of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

c. Advisory Board Appointments 

 

Several advisory board seats expired at the end of December. Volunteers were solicited via 

newspaper advertisements, public service announcements, and City Clerk and department head 

recruitment efforts. One application was received for appointment to the Building Code Board of 

Appeals, and one new applicant and four returning applicants applied to the Port and Harbors 

Advisory Board. Except for the Personnel Board whose appointments are made by the Council, 

appointments to the other boards are made by the Mayor and confirmed by the Council. 

 

Mayor Branson appointed Cache Seel to the Building Code Board of Appeals for a seat ending 

December 31, 2018; Marty Owen, Jake Everich, and Nick Szabo to regular seats on the Port and 

Harbors Advisory Board with terms ending December 31, 2020; and David Jentry as Alternate 

No. 1 and Lloyd Shanley as Alternate No. 2 with terms ending December 31, 2018. 

 

Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to confirm the Mayoral advisory board appointments to 

Building Code Board of Appeals and Port and Harbors Advisory Board as stated. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

4



8302 
 

Manager Tvenge said that he and the Finance Director have completed the first draft of the 

FY2019 budget and have distributed the draft to the department directors. The FY2019 budget 

will be presented to the Council on March 10 at 9:30 a.m. at the library. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar announced the Council’s upcoming meetings. 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 

Mayor Branson said she looks forward to seeing the staff’s work on the budget that will be dis-

tributed to the Council earlier this year for review before the budget is presented at the March 10
 

budget meeting. She noted with the tight budget, it is important to look for efficiencies in gov-

ernment, and stressed the importance of the Borough and the City to continue to collaborate on 

building inspections, animal control, and E-911. The Mayor stated that “Shop the Rock” is this 

weekend, and it is a great opportunity to support our local businesses. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Councilmember Bishop thanked the staff for their work on the budget. He also thanked those 

who serve on advisory boards and committees, noting it can be a thankless job but is very im-

portant to our community. He encouraged the public and staff to keep our heads up and stay 

positive during this tough economic time. 

 

Councilmember Saravia thanked the Senior Center staff and volunteers for their work in making 

Kodiak’s Senior Center one of the best in the nation. He thanked the staff for their work on the 

budget. He said he hopes the City and the Borough can continue to work together by putting per-

sonal agendas aside and thinking of what is best for the citizens of Kodiak as a whole. Coun-

cilmember Saravia expressed his support of the E-911 program, saying that it could be life-

saving for people in the Borough who are outside the City limit. He also thanked the Coast 

Guard and wished Clerk Marlar a happy birthday and thanked her for her dedication. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon said that while flying over Kodiak this morning, he did not see divid-

ing lines between the City and the Borough, he just saw Kodiak. He agreed that the City and the 

Borough need to work together to find efficiencies and save money. He reminded the public that 

next Saturday is the Coast Guard Appreciation Dinner, and he looks forward to that event. 

 

Councilmember Arboleda reminded the public of “Shop the Rock” this weekend and encouraged 

the public to support our local businesses.  

 

Councilmember Davidson wished City Clerk Marlar a happy birthday, and stated that she is a 

very hard-working and competent Clerk. He thanked Laurence Anderson for volunteering in our 

community. Councilmember Davidson encouraged citizens to take advantage of everything our 

unique community has to offer. He also thanked and congratulated our local Coast Guard in rela-

tion to their upcoming event. He stated his hope that the Borough continue to work with the City 

on the E-911 program, which he said is a life-saving service. 

 

5



8303 
 

Councilmember Walker thanked Mr. Anderson for the Senior Center report and expressed his 

appreciation for all the Senior Center does. He thanked the Public Works department and Mike 

Tvenge for their work and dedication to the various City projects. He wished everyone a happy 

Valentine’s Day next week and encouraged the public to attend the Coast Guard Appreciation 

Dinner. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 

None 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:59p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

7



8



9



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2018–05 

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AND 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH ASSEMBLY URGING THE GOVERNOR OF THE 

STATE OF ALASKA TO DECLARE A DISASTER AND TO REQUEST THE SECRE-

TARY OF COMMERCE TO DECLARE A COMMERCIAL FISHERY FAILURE AND A 

DISASTER FOR THE 2018 GULF OF ALASKA PACIFIC COD FISHERY 

WHEREAS, in December 2017 the North Pacific Fishery Management Council reduced 

the 2018 Gulf of Alaska Pacific cod catch limits by 80 percent compared to 2017; and 

WHEREAS, this reduction projects to a $20.8 million loss in the first wholesale value in 

2018, and these substantial reductions clearly meet the definition of a commercial fishery failure; 

and 

WHEREAS, under the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act, a 

fishery resource disaster is a sudden, unexpected, large decrease in fish stock biomass or other 

change that results in significant loss of access to the fishery resource for a substantial period of 

time; and 

WHEREAS, scientific information suggests that the decline in the Gulf of Alaska Pacific 

cod fishery is the result of an unusually warm mass of water that persisted from 2014 through 

2016, which may have reduced available food, and could have resulted in poor body condition, 

increased mortality; and impacted larval survival; and 

WHEREAS; the impacts will be immediately felt throughout our Gulf coastal 

communities by commercial fishermen, fish, processors, and secondary businesses for years to 

come and will impact the economic base of local government.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak and the 

Kodiak Island Borough Assembly, urge Governor Walker to declare a disaster in accordance 

with Section 312(a) of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Management and Conservation Act for the 

2018 commercial Pacific cod fishery in the Gulf of Alaska and that he request the Secretary of 

Commerce to do the same. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

Attachment A

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

11



12



13



Resolution No. 2018–06 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2018-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK RESCIND-

ING RESOLUTION NO. 2017–13 AND ESTABLISHING FUNDING CRITERIA FOR 

NONPROFIT GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes and supports local nonprofit organizations and 

has historically made funding and in-kind contributions available to these organizations on an 

annual basis; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the appropriate total amount of City funds to 

grant to nonprofit organizations is a maximum of one percent of budgeted general fund revenues, 

not to exceed $175,000 until such time as the fund balance of the General fund reaches an 

accumulation of six months of operating expenditures, exclusive of any fund balance appropria-

tion and transfers to capital project funds; and 

WHEREAS, City funds and in-kind contributions have been provided to nonprofit 

organizations that supplement and compliment the services provided to residents by the City; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to update this policy statement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska 

hereby establishes the following additional funding criteria for nonprofit grants provided by the 

City: 

1. Organizations receiving funds must be legally recognized by the Internal Revenue

Service.

2. Organizations are limited to one funding criteria or program per year, not includ-

ing in-kind contributions authorized by the Council.

3. Funding will be granted only for the following kinds of programs/activities and up

to the maximum identified funding amount per organization and program type as

defined:

a. Youth Recreation Programs $5,000 

Indoor and outdoor recreational activities typically include games and pur-

suit of hobbies and activities that one engages in, for entertainment. Typi-

cally included in this category are activities like baseball, football, hockey, 

swimming, basketball, wrestling, cheerleading singing, reading, listening 

to music, watching movies, dancing, and aerobics. 

Attachment A

14



 

 
Resolution No. 2018–06 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

b. Adult Recreation Programs     $5,000 

 

Indoor and outdoor recreational activities typically include games and pur-

suit of hobbies and activities that one engages in, for entertainment. Typi-

cally included in this category are activities like baseball, football, hockey, 

swimming, basketball, wrestling, cheerleading singing, reading, listening 

to music, watching movies, dancing, and aerobics. 

 

 

c. Public Safety Support Programs    $15,000  

 

 Programs serving the entire  Kodiak area through its emergency shelters 

and food service programs. Typically included in this category are food 

banks, soup kitchens, sleeping shelters, crisis centers, senior services and 

animal shelters.   

d. Emergency Response Support Programs   $15,000  

Programs that provide humanitarian relief, disaster relief and education de-

signed to mitigate local disasters. Typically included in this category are 

emergency temporary shelters, counseling, public awareness and basic 

humanitarian needs. 
 

4. Subject to available funding, the Council may authorize a special one-time fund-

ing increase for a special project. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

15



16



17



18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

19



20



21



B
id

 T
a

b
A

le
u

ti
a

n
 H

o
m

es
 W

a
te

r 
&

 S
ew

er
 P

h
a
se

 V
I 

P
N

 1
5

-0
3

P
N

1
5

-0
3

F
ri

d
a
y
, 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
3
, 
2
0
1
8

B
id

 D
a
te

:

B
id

 

It
e
m

D
es

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

B
re

ch
a
n

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

L
L

C

D
ir

tw
o
rk

s 
In

c
E

n
g
in

e
er

s 
E

st
im

a
te

G
M

C
 C

o
n

tr
a
ct

in
g
 I

n
c

C
en

tr
a
l 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

In
c
.

1
C

le
ar

in
g

 a
n

d
 G

ru
b

b
in

g
1

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
u

m
p

 

S
u
m

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,8
1

8
.1

4
$

4
,8

1
8
.1

4

2
U

n
cl

as
si

fi
ed

 E
x

ca
v

at
io

n
1

$
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
L

u
m

p
 

S
u
m

$
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,3

6
9

.1
1

$
6

0
,3

6
9

.1
1

3
R

o
ck

 E
x

ca
v

at
io

n
1

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e

n
t 

S
u

m

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
C

la
ss

if
ie

d
 M

at
er

ia
l 

(T
y
p

e 

A
)

1
$

2
6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
L

u
m

p
 

S
u
m

$
2

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
9
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
9
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
6

,1
3

9
.9

0
$

2
0
6

,1
3

9
.9

0

5
L

ev
el

in
g

 C
o
u

rs
e

1
1

7
0

$
6

0
.0

0
$

4
5
.0

0
$

6
5
.0

0
$

7
0
,2

0
0

.0
0

to
n

$
5

2
,6

5
0

.0
0

$
7

6
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
3

5
.0

0
$

4
0
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
4

6
.9

1
$

5
4
,8

8
4

.7
0

6
T

re
n

ch
 E

x
ca

v
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

B
ac

k
fi

ll
 -

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 

(V
ar

io
u

s 
D

ep
th

s)

1
0

0
0

$
1

2
5

.0
0

$
1

5
.0

0
$

4
5
.0

0
$

1
2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
4

.0
0

$
1

3
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

9
9
.8

2
$

9
9
,8

2
0

.0
0

7
T

re
n

ch
 E

x
ca

v
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

B
ac

k
fi

ll
 -

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
 

(V
ar

io
u

s 
D

ep
th

s)

2
4

3
0

$
1

2
5

.0
0

$
1

5
.0

0
$

7
2
.0

0
$

3
0
3

,7
5

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
3

6
,4

5
0

.0
0

$
1

7
4

,9
6

0
.0

0
$

1
0
7

.0
0

$
2

6
0

,0
1

0
.0

0
$

1
3
6

.5
0

$
3

3
1

,6
9

5
.0

0

8
R

em
o
v

al
 o

f 
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

n
d
 

O
b

st
ru

ct
io

n
s

1
$

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
u
m

p
 

S
u
m

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

5
,8

4
3

.7
8

$
4

5
,8

4
3

.7
8

9
R

em
o
v

e 
P

av
em

en
t

4
9

4
0

0
$

1
.5

0
$

0
.2

5
$

0
.2

5
$

7
4
,1

0
0

.0
0

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
1

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
1

.0
0

$
4

9
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.7
5

$
3

7
,0

5
0

.0
0

1
0

R
em

o
v

e 
S

id
ew

al
k

 o
r 

C
o

n
cr

et
e 

p
ad

1
0

3
0

0
$

2
.2

5
$

0
.3

0
$

0
.5

0
$

2
3
,1

7
5

.0
0

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
3

,0
9

0
.0

0
$

5
,1

5
0
.0

0
$

1
.6

5
$

1
6
,9

9
5

.0
0

$
1

.9
7

$
2

0
,2

9
1

.0
0

1
1

R
em

o
v

e 
M

an
h
o

le
1

0
$

7
0
0

.0
0

$
5

8
0

.0
0

$
3

5
0

.0
0

$
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

5
,8

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
8

4
5

.4
2

$
8

,4
5

4
.2

0

1
2

R
em

o
v

e 
C

at
ch

 B
as

in
4

$
6

0
0

.0
0

$
5

8
0

.0
0

$
3

2
5

.0
0

$
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

2
,3

2
0
.0

0
$

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

7
1
0

.7
9

$
2

,8
4

3
.1

6

1
3

R
em

o
v

e 
C

u
rb

 a
n
d

 G
u

tt
er

2
6

0
0

$
3

.5
0

$
1

.0
0

$
3

.0
0

$
9

,1
0

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
2

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

7
,8

0
0
.0

0
$

1
1
.0

0
$

2
8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
4

.9
4

$
1

2
,8

4
4

.0
0

P
a

g
e
 1

 o
f 

6

Attachment A

22



B
id

 

It
e
m

D
es

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

B
re

ch
a
n

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

L
L

C

D
ir

tw
o
rk

s 
In

c
E

n
g
in

e
er

s 
E

st
im

a
te

G
M

C
 C

o
n

tr
a
ct

in
g
 I

n
c

C
en

tr
a
l 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

In
c
.

1
4

R
el

o
ca

te
 M

ai
lb

o
x

 C
lu

st
er

2
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
0
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

6
0
0

.0
0

$
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

3
8
9

.0
3

$
7

7
8

.0
6

1
5

R
em

o
v

e 
S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 

P
ip

e

9
0

0
$

1
2
.0

0
$

2
1
.0

0
$

9
.0

0
$

1
0
,8

0
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
1

8
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
8

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

2
3
.0

0
$

2
0
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
4

8
.8

8
$

4
3
,9

9
2

.0
0

1
6

R
em

o
v

e 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 S

ig
n

7
$

1
2
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
1

6
0

.0
0

$
8

4
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
7

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
2

0
.0

0
$

1
7
4

.0
0

$
1

,2
1

8
.0

0
$

2
0
2

.2
0

$
1

,4
1

5
.4

0

1
7

R
em

o
v

e 
R

et
ai

n
in

g
 W

al
l

1
7

7
$

6
.0

0
$

6
.0

0
$

7
.0

0
$

1
,0

6
2
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
1

,0
6

2
.0

0
$

1
,2

3
9
.0

0
$

1
7
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
9
.0

0
$

1
3
.8

3
$

2
,4

4
7
.9

1

1
8

C
u

rb
 a

n
d

 G
u

tt
er

, 
T

y
p

e 
I

2
5

3
0

$
5

5
.0

0
$

4
5
.0

0
$

4
3
.0

0
$

1
3
9

,1
5

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
1

1
3

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

1
0
8

,7
9

0
.0

0
$

5
7
.0

0
$

1
4
4

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

5
5
.8

1
$

1
4
1

,1
9

9
.3

0

1
9

P
C

C
 C

u
rb

 R
am

p
4

0
$

3
0
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
6

6
5

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

sq
u

ar
e 

y
ar

d

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

6
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
4

5
0

.0
0

$
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

2
1

.4
6

$
2

0
,8

5
8

.4
0

2
0

D
et

ec
ta

b
le

 W
ar

n
in

g
s

8
0

$
6

0
.0

0
$

9
0
.0

0
$

9
0
.0

0
$

4
,8

0
0
.0

0
sq

u
ar

e 

fo
o

t

$
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

7
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

8
5
.0

0
$

6
,8

0
0
.0

0
$

9
0
.9

0
$

7
,2

7
2
.0

0

2
1

A
sp

h
al

t 
C

o
n

cr
et

e 

P
av

em
en

t,
 T

y
p

e 
II

B

9
4

0
$

3
3
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

.0
0

$
3

4
6

.0
0

$
3

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
to

n
$

2
8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
2
5

,2
4

0
.0

0
$

3
6
6

.0
0

$
3

4
4

,0
4

0
.0

0
$

3
8
1

.7
8

$
3

5
8

,8
7

3
.2

0

2
2

A
sp

h
al

t 
C

o
n

cr
et

e 

S
id

ew
al

k
, 

T
y
p

e 
II

IB

2
6

0
0

$
6

5
.0

0
$

6
0
.0

0
$

7
0
.0

0
$

1
6
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
1

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

7
5
.0

0
$

1
9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

7
8
.7

8
$

2
0
4

,8
2

8
.0

0

2
3

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
(8

")
 

S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

1
1

4
4

$
1

2
0

.0
0

$
1

9
0

.0
0

$
4

3
.0

0
$

1
3
7

,2
8

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
2

1
7

,3
6

0
.0

0
$

4
9
,1

9
2

.0
0

$
5

5
.0

0
$

6
2
,9

2
0

.0
0

$
2

9
.5

2
$

3
3
,7

7
0

.8
8

2
4

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 S
an

it
ar

y
 S

ew
er

 

M
an

h
o

le
 (

T
y
p

e 
A

)

6
$

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

7
,7

5
0
.0

0
$

3
6
,0

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
9

,1
3

3
.2

0
$

5
4
,7

9
9

.2
0

2
5

W
at

er
p

ro
o
fi

n
g
 M

an
h

o
le

5
$

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,3

5
0
.0

0
$

1
1
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
2

,4
3

4
.5

1
$

1
2
,1

7
2

.5
5

2
6

S
an

it
ar

y
 S

ew
er

 S
er

v
ic

e 

C
o

n
n

ec
t 

(4
")

2
6

$
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
$

1
1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

1
0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

7
1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

1
1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
,5

2
2
.1

2
$

1
1
7

,5
7

5
.1

2

2
7

S
an

it
ar

y
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
o

u
t

3
$

2
5
0

.0
0

$
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

6
8
5

.0
0

$
7

5
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

5
5
.0

0
$

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
$

9
3
3

.8
2

$
2

,8
0

1
.4

6

2
8

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
8

" 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

1
3

4
$

1
6
0

.0
0

$
4

0
0

.0
0

$
2

9
5

.0
0

$
2

1
,4

4
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
5

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
3

9
,5

3
0

.0
0

$
1

2
8

.0
0

$
1

7
,1

5
2

.0
0

$
6

4
.3

8
$

8
,6

2
6
.9

2

2
9

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
1

2
" 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

2
2

$
1

8
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
5

8
5

.0
0

$
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,8

7
0

.0
0

$
4

0
8

.0
0

$
8

,9
7

6
.0

0
$

2
0
2

.4
3

$
4

,4
5

3
.4

6

P
a

g
e
 2

 o
f 

6

23



B
id

 

It
e
m

D
es

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

B
re

ch
a
n

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

L
L

C

D
ir

tw
o
rk

s 
In

c
E

n
g
in

e
er

s 
E

st
im

a
te

G
M

C
 C

o
n

tr
a
ct

in
g
 I

n
c

C
en

tr
a
l 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

In
c
.

3
0

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
2

0
" 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

1
1

2
8

$
2

1
5

.0
0

$
3

4
5

.0
0

$
2

0
8

.0
0

$
2

4
2

,5
2

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
3

8
9

,1
6

0
.0

0
$

2
3
4

,6
2

4
.0

0
$

1
9
4

.0
0

$
2

1
8

,8
3

2
.0

0
$

1
8
9

.2
8

$
2

1
3

,5
0

7
.8

4

3
1

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
8

" 

G
at

e 
V

al
v
e,

 V
al

v
e 

B
o

x
, 

an
d
 M

ar
k

er

3
$

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

9
,6

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,4

0
0
.0

0
$

1
3
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,1
8

7
.7

6
$

1
2
,5

6
3

.2
8

3
2

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
1

2
" 

G
at

e 
V

al
v
e,

 V
al

v
e 

B
o

x
, 

an
d
 M

ar
k

er

1
$

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,8

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,8

0
0
.0

0
$

5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$

5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$

5
,5

2
0
.0

2
$

5
,5

2
0
.0

2

3
3

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
2

0
" 

B
u
tt

er
fl

y
 V

al
v
e,

 V
al

v
e 

B
o
x

 a
n

d
 M

ar
k
er

8
$

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,3

0
0
.0

0
$

8
,7

0
0
.0

0
$

4
4
,0

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
3

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
6

9
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
7

,8
3

0
.0

0
$

6
2
,6

4
0

.0
0

$
7

,9
3

7
.1

1
$

6
3
,4

9
6

.8
8

3
4

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
F

ir
e 

H
y
d

ra
n
t 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 

(S
in

g
le

 P
u
m

p
er

)

4
$

1
1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

4
,6

5
0

.0
0

$
4

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
5

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,7

2
5

.7
2

$
6

2
,9

0
2

.8
8

3
5

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
W

at
er

 

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
e,

 1
"

2
6

$
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

1
0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

7
8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

1
1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
,9

8
7
.3

1
$

1
2
9

,6
7

0
.0

6

3
6

R
em

o
v

e 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 F

ir
e 

H
y
d

ra
n
t 

A
ss

em
b
ly

4
$

5
0
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,3
5

9
.5

6
$

5
,4

3
8
.2

4

3
7

C
o
n

n
ec

t 
to

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

6
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

7
0
0

.0
0

$
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

1
3
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

4
,6

3
0

.3
9

$
8

7
,7

8
2

.3
4

3
8

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
1

2
-

in
ch

 C
P

E
P

, 
T

y
p
e 

S

1
9

1
$

5
5
.0

0
$

1
9
0

.0
0

$
4

6
.0

0
$

1
0
,5

0
5

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
3

6
,2

9
0

.0
0

$
8

,7
8

6
.0

0
$

3
0
.0

0
$

5
,7

3
0
.0

0
$

1
5
.9

3
$

3
,0

4
2
.6

3

3
9

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
1

8
-

in
ch

 C
P

E
P

, 
T

y
p
e 

S

2
2

9
$

7
0
.0

0
$

1
9
5

.0
0

$
4

8
.0

0
$

1
6
,0

3
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
4

4
,6

5
5

.0
0

$
1

0
,9

9
2

.0
0

$
4

1
.0

0
$

9
,3

8
9
.0

0
$

3
1
.7

9
$

7
,2

7
9
.9

1

4
0

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
2

4
-

in
ch

 C
P

E
P

, 
T

y
p
e 

S

5
7

5
$

1
2
0

.0
0

$
2

0
0

.0
0

$
5

0
.0

0
$

6
9
,0

0
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
8
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
5

0
.0

0
$

2
8
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
5

2
.7

1
$

3
0
,3

0
8

.2
5

4
1

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
al

l 
3

6
-

in
ch

 C
P

E
P

, 
T

y
p
e 

S

1
8

$
2

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

.0
0

$
1

6
0

.0
0

$
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
$

7
6
.0

0
$

1
,3

6
8
.0

0
$

1
1
2

.1
9

$
2

,0
1

9
.4

2

4
2

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 

M
an

h
o

le
 (

T
y
p

e 
I)

7
$

4
,8

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
3
,6

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
8

,4
1

8
.6

2
$

5
8
,9

3
0

.3
4

P
a

g
e
 3

 o
f 

6

24



B
id

 

It
e
m

D
es

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

B
re

ch
a
n

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

L
L

C

D
ir

tw
o
rk

s 
In

c
E

n
g
in

e
er

s 
E

st
im

a
te

G
M

C
 C

o
n

tr
a
ct

in
g
 I

n
c

C
en

tr
a
l 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

In
c
.

4
3

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 

M
an

h
o

le
 (

T
y
p

e 
II

)

1
$

1
2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
,9

5
1

.7
0

$
1

3
,9

5
1

.7
0

4
4

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 

C
at

ch
 B

as
in

 (
T

y
p

e 
I)

5
$

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$

1
7
,5

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
$

2
1
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
5

,2
0

6
.5

4
$

2
6
,0

3
2

.7
0

4
5

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 Y
ar

d
 D

ra
in

4
$

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

1
4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,8
5

9
.9

2
$

1
1
,4

3
9

.6
8

4
6

C
o
n

st
ru

ct
 B

o
x

 T
y
p
e 

C
at

ch
 B

as
in

4
$

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

5
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

1
5
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

,4
5

7
.7

1
$

2
1
,8

3
0

.8
4

4
7

C
o

n
n

ec
t 

to
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

4
$

5
0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
9

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

4
0
0

.0
0

$
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,7
6

1
.0

1
$

1
9
,0

4
4

.0
4

4
8

F
o
o

ti
n
g

 D
ra

in
 S

er
v

ic
e

8
$

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,3

5
0
.0

0
$

1
7
,6

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,1
8

5
.1

7
$

1
7
,4

8
1

.3
6

4
9

M
o
b

il
iz

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 

D
em

o
b

il
iz

at
io

n

1
$

3
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
L

u
m

p
 

S
u
m

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
8
9

,9
9

0
.2

5
$

4
8
9

,9
9

0
.2

5

5
0

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
u

m
p

 

S
u
m

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

2
,2

6
0

.6
5

$
2

2
,2

6
0

.6
5

5
1

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

S
u

m

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

5
2

E
ro

si
o
n

 a
n

d
 P

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

1
$

2
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
u

m
p

 

S
u
m

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
2
,4

5
6

.7
7

$
1

2
,4

5
6

.7
7

5
3

T
em

p
o
ra

ry
 E

ro
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
o
lu

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

1
$

2
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e

n
t 

S
u

m

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 S
u

rv
ey

 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t

1
$

7
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
u

m
p

 

S
u
m

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

3
4

.8
8

$
3

3
,0

3
4

.8
8

5
5

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 S
ig

n
5

6
$

1
3
0

.0
0

$
2

3
0

.0
0

$
1

2
0

.0
0

$
7

,2
8

0
.0

0
sq

u
ar

e 

fo
o

t

$
1

2
,8

8
0

.0
0

$
6

,7
2

0
.0

0
$

1
5
5

.0
0

$
8

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

1
1
5

.9
9

$
6

,4
9

5
.4

4

5
6

R
em

o
v

e 
an

d
 R

el
o

ca
te

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g
 S

ig
n

3
$

3
0
0

.0
0

$
2

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
0

.0
0

$
9

0
0

.0
0

ea
ch

$
6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

6
5
0

.0
0

$
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
$

7
3
6

.8
5

$
2

,2
1

0
.5

5

5
7

In
su

la
ti

o
n

 B
o

ar
d

1
8

6
0

$
4

.5
0

$
4

.0
0

$
3

.0
0

$
8

,3
7

0
.0

0
sq

u
ar

e 

fo
o

t

$
7

,4
4

0
.0

0
$

5
,5

8
0
.0

0
$

3
.0

0
$

5
,5

8
0
.0

0
$

1
7
.3

0
$

3
2
,1

7
8

.0
0

P
a

g
e
 4

 o
f 

6

25



B
id

 

It
e
m

D
es

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

B
re

ch
a
n

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

L
L

C

D
ir

tw
o
rk

s 
In

c
E

n
g
in

e
er

s 
E

st
im

a
te

G
M

C
 C

o
n

tr
a
ct

in
g
 I

n
c

C
en

tr
a
l 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

In
c
.

5
8

S
ee

d
in

g
4

$
6

0
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
8

6
5

.0
0

$
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
 

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,4

6
0
.0

0
$

5
7
0

.0
0

$
2

,2
8

0
.0

0
$

6
0
6

.0
0

$
2

,4
2

4
.0

0

5
9

T
o
p

so
il

4
$

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
,1

0
0
.0

0
$

9
,6

0
0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
 

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,9
2

5
.0

0
$

7
,7

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

6
0
.4

0
$

8
,2

4
1
.6

0

6
0

R
es

et
 F

en
ce

9
5

0
$

6
5
.0

0
$

7
0
.0

0
$

4
0
.0

0
$

6
1
,7

5
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
6

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
8

6
.0

0
$

8
1
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
4

6
.8

6
$

4
4
,5

1
7

.0
0

6
1

M
at

ti
n

g
4

$
7

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,6

5
0
.0

0
$

2
,8

0
0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
 

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

6
,6

0
0
.0

0
$

4
5
0

.0
0

$
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,2

1
2
.0

0
$

4
,8

4
8
.0

0

6
2

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 D
ri

v
ew

ay
 -

 

G
ra

v
el

3
2

0
$

3
5
.0

0
$

3
1
.0

0
$

2
8
.0

0
$

1
1
,2

0
0

.0
0

sq
u

ar
e 

y
ar

d

$
9

,9
2

0
.0

0
$

8
,9

6
0
.0

0
$

1
0
.0

0
$

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

3
3
.9

4
$

1
0
,8

6
0

.8
0

6
3

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 D
ri

v
ew

ay
 -

 

A
sp

h
al

t

3
7

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
7

0
.0

0
$

2
2
0

.0
0

$
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

sq
u

ar
e 

y
ar

d

$
2

,5
9

0
.0

0
$

8
,1

4
0
.0

0
$

1
1
5

.0
0

$
4

,2
5

5
.0

0
$

1
5
2

.7
1

$
5

,6
5

0
.2

7

6
4

R
ec

o
n
st

ru
ct

 D
ri

v
ew

ay
 -

 

P
o
rt

la
n

d
 C

em
en

t 

C
o

n
cr

et
e

8
$

5
0
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
sq

u
ar

e 

y
ar

d

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

3
6
5

.0
0

$
2

,9
2

0
.0

0
$

3
0
3

.0
0

$
2

,4
2

4
.0

0

6
5

M
o
d

u
la

r 
B

lo
ck

 R
et

ai
n

in
g

 

W
al

l

1
0

0
0

$
7

5
.0

0
$

7
0
.0

0
$

6
0
.0

0
$

7
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

2
.0

0
$

7
2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

4
.8

4
$

6
4
,8

4
0

.0
0

6
6

T
es

t 
P

it
1

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
ea

ch
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

6
5
0

.0
0

$
6

5
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
8

8
.4

9
$

4
,0

8
8
.4

9

6
7

R
em

o
v

e 
G

u
ar

d
ra

il
3

0
$

1
5
0

.0
0

$
2

0
.0

0
$

5
0
.0

0
$

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
li

n
ea

r 

fo
o

t

$
6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
4
.0

0
$

4
2
0

.0
0

$
3

2
.8

0
$

9
8
4

.0
0

6
8

G
u

ar
d

ra
il

 (
1

6
 g

au
g

e)
4

0
$

4
0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
.0

0
$

3
7
5

.0
0

$
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
.0

0
$

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$

1
3
1

.5
0

$
5

,2
6

0
.0

0

6
9

C
le

ar
in

g
 a

n
d

 G
ru

b
b

in
g

1
$

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
L

u
m

p
 

S
u
m

$
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

,6
0

9
.4

0
$

6
,6

0
9
.4

0

7
0

C
o
m

m
o

n
 E

x
ca

v
at

io
n

 

(S
it

e 
P

re
p

 E
ar

th
w

o
rk

)

6
7

0
$

1
5
.0

0
$

6
.0

0
$

7
.0

0
$

1
0
,0

5
0

.0
0

cu
b
ic

 

y
ar

d

$
4

,0
2

0
.0

0
$

4
,6

9
0
.0

0
$

2
.0

0
$

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
$

1
1
.2

8
$

7
,5

5
7
.6

0

7
1

F
in

 D
ra

in
7

5
0

$
6

5
.0

0
$

3
0
.0

0
$

1
1
.0

0
$

4
8
,7

5
0

.0
0

li
n

ea
r 

fo
o

t

$
2

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

5
2
.0

0
$

3
9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
.1

3
$

2
4
,8

4
7

.5
0

P
a

g
e
 5

 o
f 

6

26



B
id

 

It
e
m

D
es

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
s

B
re

ch
a
n

 C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

L
L

C

D
ir

tw
o
rk

s 
In

c
E

n
g
in

e
er

s 
E

st
im

a
te

G
M

C
 C

o
n

tr
a
ct

in
g
 I

n
c

C
en

tr
a
l 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

In
c
.

7
2

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 P
o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

1
$

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
u

m
p

 

S
u
m

$
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$

1
6
,7

3
4

.3
0

$
1

6
,7

3
4

.3
0

7
3

S
ee

d
in

g
5

0
$

2
5
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

.0
0

$
2

8
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

 

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

8
5

.0
0

$
1

4
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
3

0
3

.0
0

$
1

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

7
4

C
o

m
p
o

st
5

0
$

1
6
0

.0
0

$
2

0
0

.0
0

$
2

6
5

.0
0

$
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
 

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
3

4
.0

0
$

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
$

2
3
2

.7
0

$
1

1
,6

3
5

.0
0

G
ra

n
d
 T

o
ta

l
$
3
,6

8
4
,1

6
2
.0

0
$
3
,0

0
8
,0

8
7
.0

0
$
3
,0

7
3
,1

7
8
.0

0
$
3
,5

6
8
,6

1
4
.0

0
$
3
,7

8
8
,4

5
7
.7

6

P
a

g
e
 6

 o
f 

6

27



28



29



February 21, 2018 

Mr. Glenn Melvin, P.E. 
City of Kodiak 
2410 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, Alaska 99615 

Subject: Aleutian Homes Phase VI 
Proposal for Inspection and Construction Management Services 

Dear Mr. Melvin: 

DOWL is pleased to submit this proposal to the City of Kodiak (City) to provide inspection and 
construction management services in Kodiak for the Aleutian Homes Phase VI project during the 
summer of 2018.  We are looking forward to working on this project.  This proposal outlines our 
proposed scope of services and fee for your review. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

On-site Inspection (Field) 

DOWL’s field team will perform the following duties: 

• Inspector will attend pre-construction conference in person.  Additional project staff can
attend via teleconference.  This will be discussed in detail with the City staff before this
meeting occurs.

• Inspect that construction is in adherence to the contract documents.

• Attend and report at weekly progress meetings, and take and distribute meeting notes.

• Regularly monitor and inventory traffic control devices.

• Monitor and update the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and conduct
inspections with the construction contractor, as appropriate.

• Inspect that sidewalks and ramps meet Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
requirements.

• Document American Water Works Association (AWWA) water sampling (temporary and
permanent systems) and sewer inspection to meet Alaska Department of Environmental
Conservation (ADEC) requirements.

• Prepare and deliver substantial and final completion checklists.

• Perform material testing as needed during construction.

Michaella Kozak, P.E. will make periodic visits to the site and consult with DOWL’s inspectors.
She will help resolve field issues and provide direction to the inspector.   

Attachment A

30



Construction Management (Office) 

DOWL’s office team will perform the following duties: 

• Answer contractor questions, perform submittal reviews, and office engineering needed to 
address design modifications.  

• Inform the City of out-of-scope construction items. 

• Produce utility record drawings at project completion. 

• Produce water and sewer connect cards at project completion. 

• Coordination with Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) to receive Approval to 
Operate. 

• Each week you or your representative will receive a digital copy of our daily reports. DOWL 
will use inspection reporting procedures established during past Aleutian Homes projects.  
DOWL will work with the City staff to adjust reporting procedures, as necessary.   

 
SCHEDULE 

DOWL assumes that construction will begin in mid to late May and extend into September 2018.  
In general, we expect DOWL inspectors will be working on this project approximately 11 hours 
per day, 6 days per week during this period.  Part of this time may be spent in the DOWL Kodiak 
office as our inspectors write inspection reports and prepare related documents. Most of the 
inspector’s time will be spent at the job site.  

Our intention is Forrester Cook, PMP, will be our on-site inspector for the duration of the project.  
Having worked in the construction industry as a laborer and inspector for over ten years, Forrester 
is well suited to lead this field effort.  While working part time during the winter season, Forrester 
is earning his Civil Engineering degree.  As such, if the construction schedule extends past when 
Forrester needs to return to school in August, DOWL will substitute another qualified inspector to 
complete the construction inspection fieldwork, as we have done on past Aleutian Homes 
projects.   
 
Our inspectors will work on other projects during bad weather days or other stops in construction 
work.  The City will not be charged for time spent working on other projects.   
 
 
POINTS OF CONTACT 
 
Aaron Christie, P.E. will be the Contract Manager for the project and will oversee the project for 
the duration.  Aaron will travel to Kodiak twice during the project to review construction progress.  
Aaron will coordinate his travel with other Kodiak projects, allowing for travel time and costs 
efficiencies.  
 
Eric Voorhees, P.E. will be the project manager for this project. With a strong background in 
construction and having spent several construction seasons in the field, including many months 
in Kodiak working on past Aleutian Homes projects.  Eric is well suited as the project manager for 

31



32



Pr
oj

ec
t: 

Al
eu

tia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I

P
re

pa
re

d 
B

y:

C
lie

nt
: C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k

EM
V/

C
C

P

Pr
oj

ec
t o

r C
on

tr
ac

t #
: 1

12
4.

61
81

1.
01

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 B

y:

Su
m

m
ar

y
2/

21
/2

01
8

AR
C

M
ob

iliz
at

io
n,

 D
em

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
an

d 
Tr

av
el

30
4,

32
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
32

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 C

on
tra

ct
or

/F
ie

ld
 P

re
p

48
6,

36
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
36

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

O
n-

S
ite

 In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fi

el
d 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

(1
7 

w
ks

 @
 

66
hr

s/
w

k)
11

56
15

1,
13

0.
00

$ 
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
1,

13
0.

00
$ 

   
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t/D

oc
um

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

34
4,

25
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

Q
A

/Q
C

54
9,

41
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
41

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ib
le

 E
xp

en
se

s
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Fr

ei
gh

t
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Fl

ig
ht

s
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

13
22

17
5,

47
0.

00
$ 

 
1,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

6,
87

0.
00

$ 
   

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n;
 A

ar
on

 a
nd

 C
ity

20
3,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
ud

ge
tin

g,
 S

ch
ed

ul
e,

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

16
2,

26
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
26

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
P

re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g,
 A

ar
on

 to
 A

tte
nd

16
2,

78
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
78

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

S
ub

m
itt

al
 R

ev
ie

w
/C

on
tra

ct
or

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
68

9,
02

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

02
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s/
D

C
V

R
's

56
7,

28
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
28

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

-o
ut

32
4,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

C
on

ne
ct

 C
ar

d 
D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n/

P
ro

du
ct

io
n

88
10

,4
10

.0
0

$ 
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

10
.0

0
$ 

   
  

R
ec

or
d 

D
ra

w
in

gs
73

8,
71

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

71
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
Q

A
/Q

C
68

9,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 D
E

C
 fo

r A
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

O
pe

ra
te

18
2,

38
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
38

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ib

le
 E

xp
en

se
s

Fr
ei

gh
t

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fl
ig

ht
s

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
45

5
60

,4
40

.0
0

$ 
   

1,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
,8

40
.0

0
$ 

   
  

17
77

23
5,

91
0.

00
$ 

 
2,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

8,
71

0.
00

$ 
   

Ta
sk

La
bo

r S
ub

to
ta

l
Ph

as
e 

N
am

e

O
n-

si
te

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(F
ie

ld
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(O

ffi
ce

)

Pr
oj

ec
t

To
ta

ls
D

ire
ct

Ex
pe

ns
es

 S
ub

to
ta

l
C

os
t

H
ou

rs

Su
bt

ot
al

Su
bt

ot
al

TO
TA

L

T&
M

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
O

th
er

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

T&
M

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
O

th
er

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

Su
m

m
ar

y

33



Al
eu

tia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I

C
lie

nt
: C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k

Pr
oj

ec
t o

r C
on

tr
ac

t #
: 1

12
4.

61
81

1.
01

La
bo

r
2/

21
/2

01
8

A
R

C
C

C
P

FC
FC

E
M

V
M

K
A

A
S

-
$ 

19
0/

ho
ur

$ 
12

5/
ho

ur
$ 

13
0/

ho
ur

$ 
11

5/
ho

ur
$ 

16
5/

ho
ur

$ 
15

5/
ho

ur
$ 

11
5/

ho
ur

$ 
85

/h
ou

r
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n,
 D

em
ob

ili
za

tio
n 

an
d 

Tr
av

el
-

-
18

-
12

-
-

-
30

4,
32

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 C

on
tra

ct
or

/F
ie

ld
 P

re
p

-
4

40
-

4
-

-
-

48
6,

36
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
O

n-
S

ite
 In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fi
el

d 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
(1

7 
w

ks
 @

 
66

hr
s/

w
k)

-
-

11
22

-
34

-
-

11
56

15
1,

13
0.

00
$ 

   
  

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t/D
oc

um
en

t C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
-

34
-

-
-

-
-

-
34

4,
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

Q
A

/Q
C

20
-

-
-

34
-

-
-

54
9,

41
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ib

le
 E

xp
en

se
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fr

ei
gh

t
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fl
ig

ht
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
38

11
80

-
50

34
-

-
13

22
17

5,
47

0.
00

$ 
   

  
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n;

 A
ar

on
 a

nd
 C

ity
20

-
-

-
-

-
20

3,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 B
ud

ge
tin

g,
 S

ch
ed

ul
e,

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
4

12
-

-
-

-
-

-
16

2,
26

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g,

 A
ar

on
 to

 A
tte

nd
12

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
16

2,
78

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

S
ub

m
itt

al
 R

ev
ie

w
/C

on
tra

ct
or

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
8

60
-

-
-

-
-

-
68

9,
02

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s/

D
C

V
R

's
8

24
-

8
-

-
16

-
56

7,
28

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

-o
ut

4
12

-
16

-
-

-
-

32
4,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
C

on
ne

ct
 C

ar
d 

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n/
P

ro
du

ct
io

n
2

4
-

40
2

-
40

-
88

10
,4

10
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
R

ec
or

d 
D

ra
w

in
gs

1
24

-
24

-
-

24
-

73
8,

71
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
Q

A
/Q

C
-

18
-

16
34

-
-

-
68

9,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 D

E
C

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
O

pe
ra

te
2

16
-

-
-

-
-

-
18

2,
38

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ib

le
 E

xp
en

se
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fr

ei
gh

t
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fl
ig

ht
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
17

4
-

10
4

36
-

80
-

45
5

60
,4

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
81

21
2

11
80

10
4

86
34

80
-

17
77

15
,3

90
.0

0
$ 

  
26

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

15
3,

40
0.

00
$ 

 
11

,9
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
14

,1
90

.0
0

$ 
  

5,
27

0.
00

$ 
  

9,
20

0.
00

$ 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
 

23
5,

91
0.

00
$ 

   
  

LA
B

O
R

 C
O

ST
 T

O
TA

L

H
ou

rs

La
bo

r S
ub

to
ta

l
Pr

oj
ec

t 
M

an
ag

er
 V

I

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
sk

Ad
m

in
. 

As
si

st
an

t
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 
VI

In
sp

ec
to

r 
(fi

el
d)

En
gi

ne
er

 V
I

K
od

ia
k 

En
gi

ne
er

 V
In

sp
ec

to
r 

(o
ffi

ce
)

P
re

pa
re

d 
B

y:

EM
V/

C
C

P

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 B

y:

AR
C

LA
B

O
R

 H
O

U
R

 T
O

TA
L

Ph
as

e 
N

am
e

O
n-

si
te

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(F
ie

ld
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(O

ffi
ce

)

Su
bt

ot
al

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I

C
os

t

La
bo

r

34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

35



36



37



City Record No. 237232 

Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM   OF AGREEMENT 

Between 

Sun'aq Tribe of Kodiak City of Kodiak 
312 West Marine Way 

Kodiak AK 99615 

Phone: (907) 486-4449 

Fax: (907) 486-3361 

710 Mill Bay Road 

Kodiak, AK 99615 

Phone: (907) 486-8640 

Fax: (907) 486-8600 

This Memorandum of Agreement is by and between City of Kodiak, current OWNER and 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY for Maintaining Routes in the City of Kodiak and Sun'aq Tribe 

of Kodiak. In Kodiak, Alaska, where Sun'aq Tribe of Kodiak Resides, the Tribe does not own the 

Route or maintain it. Any proposed improvements will be presented to the City for approval 

prior to implementation. This is a three-year agreement with option for a two year extension or 

renewal upon agreement of both parties. 

A Separate Maintenance Agreement between the Public Authorities allows the Tribe to work 
with City to maintain route. 

Route# Section# Route Name Length 

Miles 

Route 
Location 

1007 010 Fir Avenue 0.1 E0l-850 
1028 010 Thorsheim Street 0.7 E0l-850 
1031 010 Willow Street 0.5 E0l-850 
1034 010 Hemlock Street 0.4 E0l-850 
1035 010 Pine Crescent Loop 0.1 E0l-850 
1036 010 Birch Avenue 0.2 E0l-850 
1038 010 Hillside Drive 0.5 E0l-850 
1039 010 Maple Avenue 0.2 E0l-850 
1041 010 Madsen Avenue 0.4 E0l-850 
1043 010 Selief Lane 0.7 E0l-850 
1045 010 Larch Street 0.8 E0l-850 
1178 010 North End Trail 0.9 E0l-850 
1179 010 Channel Side Trail 0.3 E0l-850 
1180 010 Rotary Park Trail 0.1 E0l-850 
1181 010 South End Trail 0.7 E0l-850 

Total Length 6.6. Miles 

If needed improvements to the OWNER routes are completed under cooperative agreements 

between the TRIBE and OWNER, and if Tribal Transportation Program (TTP) funds are 

available, the TRIBE can contribute based on its Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and 

Council Approval. Moreover, these routes will be open to the public unless the roads meet the 

definition of 25 C.F.R. Part 170 Regulations: §170.112, §170.116, and §170.443 (d) and 

Requirement 23 U.S.C. 116 (a) (b) 

Attachment A

38



City Record No. 237232 

Page 2 of 2 

This agreement is binding upon signatories not as individuals, but solely in their capacity as 
officials of their respective organizations, and acknowledges proper action of OWNER and 
TRIBE to infer the same. 

This agreement may be terminated by either party with or without cause following written notice. 

        SUN’AQ TRIBE OF KODIAK       CITY OF KODIAK 

Chief Executive Officer City Manager 

Date: Date: 

39



40



41



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE OF CLAIMS 

1. Parties to this Agreement. This Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release of
Claims (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of March 2018,
by and among the following parties: Dominion Pipe & Piling, a division of Varsteel
USA, LTD (“Dominion”), the City of Kodiak. Alaska (“Kodiak”), and Pacific Pile
& Marine, LP (“Pacific Pile”) (each of which is individually referred to as a “Party”
and all of which are collectively referred to as the “Parties”). When this
Agreement references one of the individual Parties, it includes not only that
Party, but also its predecessors, successors, assigns, affiliates, joint venture
partners, subsidiaries, parent companies, insurers, sureties, reinsurers,
employees, agents, corporate owners, attorneys, representatives and any other
person or entity who has derived or could potentially derive rights through or
could be alleged to be liable or potentially liable on behalf of the individual
Party. This Agreement constitutes full and final satisfaction of all claims, as well
as a dismissal with prejudice of all claims, that were or could have been set forth
in the complaint, counterclaim, and third-party complaint filed in the case
initially captioned Dominion Pipe & Piling, a division of Varsteel USA, LTD v.
the City of Kodiak, Case No. 2:16-cv-01699, pending in the United States
District Court, Western District of Washington at Seattle (the “Litigation”).
This release does not include all claims asserted by Dominion against Intertek
Moody International and Tianjin Shipping Agency Co., Ltd, as said parties were
never served in the Litigation.

2. Required Payment. Dominion shall pay Kodiak three hundred thousand dollars
($300,000). This payment shall be made by cashier’s check delivered to Boyd,
Chandler & Falconer, LLP, attorneys for Kodiak, on or before April 1, 2018. The
check shall be made payable to “Boyd, Chandler & Falconer LP in trust for the City
of Kodiak.”

3. Dismissal of Litigation. Immediately upon this Agreement being effective,
Dominion, Kodiak, and Pacific Pile shall execute and file a stipulation for dismissal
of the Litigation with prejudice, with each Party to bear its own costs, attorney’s
fees, and expenses resulting from or in any way connected with the Litigation and
the claims settled by this Agreement. By agreeing to dismiss the Litigation and said
claims, the Parties recognize that these claims may not be re-filed and that the
matter is closed.

4. Release of Claims. Except as to their rights under this Agreement, the Parties
agree to fully, finally and forever release, acquit, discharge, exonerate, covenant
not to sue and dismiss any and all past, present and future demands, actions,
claims, causes of action, payment obligations, orders, directives, injuries, costs,
losses, damages, liability of any kind or nature whatsoever that were or could have
been asserted in the Litigation.  The Parties warrant that they will not, by
themselves or in concert with others, maintain or cause to be maintained any
further demands, actions, lawsuits or similar proceedings in any capacity

Attachment A

42



whatsoever against any Party to this Agreement as a result of or pertaining to any 
of the claims or damages that were or could have been asserted in the Litigation. 

5. Indemnity.     Dominion shall defend and indemnify Kodiak and Pacific Pile from
and against any claim asserted against either Kodiak or Pacific Pile by Intertek
Moody International, or Tianjin Shipping Agency Co., Ltd. arising from or related
to the Litigation.

6. No Admission of Liability/No disparagement. No Party admits any liability in
connection with any of the matters that are the subject of this Agreement or the
Litigation. The Parties agree not to disparage each other.  If any third party inquires
of any party about the project, the nature of the dispute and/or the resolution of the
same the answering party shall say,”the dispute was settled amicably on mutually
agreeable terms,” or words to that effect.

7. Dominion’s Representation. As a material consideration for this Agreement,
Dominion represents that the Dominion balance sheet and income statement
provided by Dominion during the Parties’ February 1, 2018 settlement conference
was accurate in all material respects.  On or before April 1, 2018 Dominion shall
provide counsel for Kodiak a letter signed by the chief financial officer of Dominion
affirming this representation.

8. Acceptance of the Terms of this Agreement. The Parties each warrant that the
terms of this Agreement have been completely read by each of them and are
voluntarily accepted and that no promise or inducement has been offered or made
except as set forth herein. The Parties acknowledge that they have negotiated the
terms of this Agreement in good faith. The Parties further acknowledge that the
settlement which has led to the execution of this Agreement was not secured under
duress or in haste at the instigation of any other Party, and that a Party, in agreeing
to this Agreement, is not at a bargaining disadvantage because of the nature of its
losses or damages or for any other reason. This writing contains the full, complete
and entire agreement among the Parties with respect to the matters addressed in
this Agreement and supersedes any and all previous agreements, negotiations,
understandings, arrangements or communications between the Parties with
respect to the subject matter, either written or oral. Any changes or amendments
to this Agreement must be in writing.

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts by each of the
Parties, each of which, when executed by all of the Parties, shall be deemed an
original and all of which together shall be effective as fully as if one original copy
had been signed by all of the Parties. Electronic signatures shall be binding on the
Parties. Facsimiles or PDF copies of the Agreement, including PDF images of
signature pages or electronic signatures, shall be deemed the same as the original
for all purposes.

43



10. Disputes Involving this Agreement. The Parties acknowledge that they have 
negotiated the terms of this Agreement and that the rule that any ambiguity in an 
agreement is construed against the drafter is hereby waived as to this Agreement. 
All disputes arising under this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of Alaska, and any litigation arising from such a dispute shall be brought in 
the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington and the Parties agree 
to submit to that court’s jurisdiction. 

11. Advice of Counsel. The Parties also warrant that they have carefully reviewed each 
term of this Agreement with counsel and that hereafter no Party shall deny the 
validity of this Agreement on the grounds that the Party did not have advice of 
counsel. Each Party has had the opportunity to receive independent legal advice 
with respect to the advisability of making the compromise and settlement provided 
herein and with respect to the advisability of executing this agreement. 

12. Representations and Warranties. Each of the Parties expressly warrants and 
represents as a material consideration for the Agreement to the others as follows, 
except that Kodiak’s representations and warranties are conditioned upon the City 
Council of the City of Kodiak ratifying this Agreement: 

a) that the Party has not assigned, transferred, conveyed, sold or 
otherwise disposed of or agreed to assign, transfer, convey, sell or otherwise 
dispose of to any other person or entity, any claim that is released in this 
Agreement nor in any way impaired the full benefit of the releases provided herein; 

b) that it is in good standing in its respective place of domicile and 
incorporation; 

c) that the execution of this Agreement is fully authorized by it and that 
this Agreement is legal, valid and binding and enforceable against it in accordance 
with its terms; 

d) that it has full power and authority to deliver and perform its 
obligations hereunder; 

e) that the person or persons executing this Agreement have the 
necessary and appropriate authority to do so and to execute and legally bind such 
Party to it, including but not limited to the representations and warranties in this 
section; 

f) that there are no pending agreements, transactions or negotiations 
to which it is a party that would render this Agreement or any part thereof void, 
voidable or unenforceable; and 

g) that, except for ratification of the Kodiak City Council, it has taken all 
necessary corporate or legal actions to duly approve the making and performance 
of this Agreement and that no further authorization, consent, or approval is 
required to make this Agreement valid and binding upon it. 

44



13. Authority.   Dominion certifies and agrees that Bruce Martens is duly authorized to 
sign on behalf of Dominion and that his signature is binding upon Dominion. 
Kodiak certifies and agrees that Mike Tvenge shall have the authority to sign on 
behalf of Kodiak and that his signature, upon ratification by the Kodiak City 
Council shall bind Kodiak. Likewise, Pacific Pile certifies and agrees that Wil 
Clark shall have the authority to sign on behalf of Pacific Pile and that his 
signature shall bind Pacific Pile.

14. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective upon execution by all Parties and
ratification by the City Council of the City of Kodiak.

15. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  There are no third party beneficiaries to this
Agreement. 

DOMINION PIPE & PILING 

DATED: ______________ By: _____________________________ 

Bruce Martens 

________________________ 

CITY OF KODIAK 

DATED: ______________ By: _____________________________ 
MikeTvenge 
City Manager 

PACIFIC PILE & MARINE, L.P. 

DATED: ______________ By: _____________________________ 
Wil Clark 
President 

45



EXECUTIVE SESSION 

46



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

47



48


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the February 6, 2018, Special Meeting, and the February 8, 2018, Regular Council Meeting
	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	Resolution No. 2018–05, Urging the Governor of the State of Alaska to Declare a Disaster and to Request the Secretary of Commerce to Declare a Commercial Fishery Failure and a Disaster for the 2018 Gulf of Alaska Pacific Cod Fishery
	b.	Resolution No. 2018–06, Rescinding Resolution No. 2017–13 and Establishing Funding Criteria for Nonprofit Grants
	c.	Direction to City Manager to Increase the City Mill Rate to 4 Mills Beginning With the FY2019 Budget
	d.	Authorization of Bid Award for Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase VI,
Project No. 15-03/7037

	e.	Authorization of a Professional Service Contract for Construction Management Services for the Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase VI, Project No. 15-03/7037
	f.	Authorization of Memorandum of Agreement With Sun’aq Tribe of Kodiak for Their Tribal Transportation Program Route Inventory
	g.	Acceptance of Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release of Claims With Dominion Pipe & Piling and Pacific Pile & Marine, LP
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	a.	Discuss Finance Director Position



